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Columbus Consolidated Government 

Bid Advertisements 

 

DATE:  November 7, 2023 

 

TO: Mayor and Councilors 

 

FROM: Finance Department 

 

SUBJECT: Advertised Bids/RFPs/RFQs 

 

 

November 8, 2023 

1. 1st Avenue Sidewalk Improvement Project – RFB No. 24-0014 

Scope of Bid 

The scope of work includes clearing, excavation and removal, earthwork and grading, 

pavement and miscellaneous site improvements, soil erosion control measures, 

landscaping and tree planting.    

 

This is a U. S. Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) funded project, 

which utilizes Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) funding.  The awarded 

contractor shall adhere to all HUD and CDBG project requirements, including Section 3.  

The requirements are listed on pages 15 - 35 of the Request for Bids (RFB) document. 

 

November 17, 2023 

1. Ambulance Billing and Collection Services for Columbus Fire & EMS Department 

(Annual Contract) – RFP No. 24-0004 

Scope of RFP 

Columbus Consolidated Government (the City) invites qualified vendors to provide billing 

and collection services for the Columbus Fire & EMS Department.  The services are 

required to enhance and develop an internal revenue cycle and will be procured on an as-

needed basis. 

 

The initial term of the contract will be for two years, with the option to renew for three 

additional twelve-month periods.  Contract renewal shall be contingent upon the mutual 

agreement of the City and the Contractor. 

 

 

 

 


